Norman Court

Location: At the end of the path from the South Road entrance into the Bishop’s Garden, before entering either the Bishop’s Garden or Lawn.

The Norman court was designed by All Hallows Guild member, Florence Bratenahl, and completed in 1928. The Norman arch, from a 12th century ruined monastery in France, is made of Caen limestone and was acquired from the collection of George Grey Barnard.

Donor: Mrs. Jesse H. Metcalf of Providence, Rhode Island, gave the Norman arch and the Norman court, in recognition of the work of Dean and Mrs. Bratenahl.